SPRINGVALE TOWNSHIP October 11, 2022 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

The Springvale Township Board met in regular session on Tuesday, October11, 2022, 7:00 PM, at the Springvale Township Hall, 8198 East Mitchell Road. There were six visitors present.

CALL TO ORDER 7:00 PM by Township Supervisor, Randy McCune.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL by Pat McCune, Clerk

Randy McCune, Supervisor	Present	Becky Fettig, Trustee	Present
Dawn DeRue, Treasurer	Present	Kyle Ulrich, Trustee	Present
Patricia McCune, Clerk	Present		

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Approval of the September Board meeting minutes:

Payment of bills: No comments

Clerk and Treasurer's Report: Funds are in order, taxes in order. Roll call vote, all approved.

VERBAL REPORTS

Ordinance Enforcement Officer (OEO): see attached report. Becky Fettig, OEO officer, requested that the comments of Mrs. Caron from September be included in this report. Mrs. Caron's concern was addressed immediately after September meeting.

Lake level reports: Joel Kato submitted his report. Randy reported that the locks will be closed for the winter at the end of October.

Fire Dept. Report: Randy McCune reported for the department. Large water storage tank for refilling of Fire Department tanker will soon be delivered to Joy Cemetery. Water tank will be buried next Spring—too late to complete it this year.

Generator is now built and ready for deliver to Fire Hall.

OLD BUSINESS

Transit Authority Update: Rich Ginop reported that the people who spoke at the meeting were about 50/50 for and against an authority.

Annual County Road Commission Meeting: Springvale Township meeting with the County Road Commission is scheduled for October 26, 2022 at 7:30pm for the 2023 road work consideration **Cemetery Update:** Process in motion for electricity to both cemeteries. Electricity for water wells will be supplied when wells are drilled.

Townhall Improvements update: Window installations are completed. Interior painting is nearly completed. Kitchen counters, sink, and faucet have been replaced. Bathroom toilet paper and paper

towel holders will be replaced soon. Emmet County Township Association: Meeting on Oct. 19, Alanson Fire Dept. at 7:00pm

New Business

Assessor Certification: Emily Selph has been certified at the highest level possible for assessors in the State of Michigan. She is one of few people with this credential in Michigan. The Township Board wishes to congratulate Emily for her persistent efforts and professionalism.

Clean Up Vouchers Renewal: Clean up vouchers will continue to be available for next year. Becky made the motion to approve, Pat McCune seconded, all approved.

<u>Comments from the floor:</u> Rich Ginop reports on the dispersal of funds for senior citizens

voted for in 2021.

Questions regarding Trails End completion as scheduled by the County.

Comments regarding Roy Road water runoff.

<u>Comments from Board</u>: Becky Fettig suggested that Randy continue to investigate the process of road improvement to Trails End Road.

Randy McCune proposed that residents of a road improvement area be contacted prior to the start of construction.

Pat McCune submitted extra copies of the 2021-2022 township audit to the attendees.

Adjournment: 8:09 PM

Respectfully submitted, Pamela Rambow, Springvale Township Deputy Clerk

_____, Springvale Township Clerk Approved by Springvale Township Board on _____